23rd. October 1948,

Ky dear Rob,

Une of the things I forgot when you wero here was
to ask you If you would be my gucst at the Loyel Sooiety Anmal
Dinner on 5t. /udrew's Day, Hovewuber 30th. It will bo at the
Savoy iHutel, 7 O'cleck for 7.30. I hope you will be «ble to
manage it,

A second thing is sbout Lewlse., Zievn, Vlensr and ¥ries
give helf a dogen cases of non-seareters appearing in femilies with
two oecreter parants. Am I right that apoording to Grubd these
muet be casen of Lewls +ve ohildren from two Lewis -va parents?
If so it should bo pomsible to find end demonstrate such gnses
with the Lewls antibody. If thie cannot be done there is a
olear contradie®s®n, and one must doubt whether all Lewis +ve
persons are non~seoreters. I suppose it is conceivable that
this is true of those carrying A amd B, where secretion is
demonatrable more essily than in 0 ocses.

Sincerely yours,



